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-Eric Duncan E

From: )
To: Anne Boland; Cynthia Pederson; Steven West
Date: 03/27/2007 9:00:46 AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: comm plan

FYI.
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Mail Envelope Properties (4609238E.142 : 4 : 3672)

Subject: Re: Fwd: comm plan
Creation Date 03/27/2007 9:00:46 AM
From: Eric Duncan . '
Created By: ERD@nrc.gov
Recipients | Action Date & Time
nre.gov \
ch_po.CH_DO Delivered 03/27/2007 9:00:47
AM
ATB (Anne Boland) Opened 03/27/2007 12:19:29
PM . -
CDP1 (Cynthia Pederson) - Replied 03/27/2007 9:00:46
Opened 03/27/2007 9:31:50
AM
Deleted 03/27/2007 9:32:20
AM ‘ '
Emptied 05/09/2007 9:14:39
- AM '
KSW (Steven West) Opened 03/28/2007 7:52:03
AM ‘
Post Office Delivered Route .
ch_po.CH_DO 03/27/2007 9:00:47 AM nrc.gov
Files - Size - Date & Time
MESSAGE 311 03/27/2007 9:00:46 AM
Mail '
Options
Auto Delete: No
Expiration Date: None
Notify Recipients: Yes
Priority: : Standard
ReplyRequested: - No
Return Notification: None
Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard
To Be Delivered: Immediate
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Status Tracking: All Information
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From: Michele Evans

To: - Thomas Wengert
Date: . 03/27/2007 8:54:33. AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: comm plan
Tom,

We are rewewmg the comm plan in DCI and will consolidate our comments and provide them to you to
send back to Region Ill early this afternoon.

thanks
Michele

>>> Thomas Wengert 03/27/2007 7:00 AM >>> |

fyi

>>> Mark Satorius 3/27/2007 6:57 AM >>> ‘

it's attached. could not get it to you last night, the region took down it's groupwise at 5 pm central and
email was down. it's draft, and we are working the q and a's and the timeline, but the background and the
key messages are pretty good. '

i'm sending by separate em'ail to bloomer in oedo. go ahead and forward to whoever needs it.

mark o . . '

CC: -Bill Bateman; Catherine Haney; Eric Duncan; Jay Collins; Mark Satorius



